
 
  

 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2016 – 5:15 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Kupsik calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderman Gelting 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for 

public hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes. 
 

5. Opening of the Public Hearing regarding the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven 
Johansen for Maple Park Inn, N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast 
establishment at 920 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235 (continued from the May 23, 
2016 Council meeting for a Public Hearing) 
 

6. Public Testimony 
 

7. Closing of the Public Hearing 
 

8. Discussion/Action on authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven Johansen for 
Maple Park Inn, N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast establishment at 920 
Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235 
 

9. Adjournment 
 

 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

6/16/2016  4:30pm        cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Department Heads, Media 

City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva Street 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 

June 20, 2016 Special Council Agenda   Page 1 of 1 



Kordus/Gelting motion to Resolution 16-R30, authorizing a budget amendment to adjust the 2016 General Fund 
Budget by $37,840.00 to cover the 1st Quarter Fire Protection charge 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on City Utility Ordinance changes and corresponding organization issues 
This was deferred to council by FLR.  Mayor Kupsik stated it would be to our benefit to continue this to the next meeting. 
Kordus/Skates motion to continue to the next council meeting.  Unanimously carried. 

Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Shad Branen/WIN Properties, LLC Theater Development Agreement TIF4 
Escrow Draw Request No 1 for $116,022.98 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Humphreys Contracting TIF4 Escrow Draw Request No 1 for $18,755.50 with 
additional funding from the General Fund.  This went slightly over budget where the city would need to pay the 
remainder.  Now that there is an escrow account any overage has to cover out of another source. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Kordus/Gelting motion to approve Tectura Designs - Wausau Tile TIF4 Escrow Final Draw Request No 1 for 
$6,542.54.  Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Plan Commission Recommendations – Alderman Skates 

Skates/Kordus motion to approve Resolution 16-R31, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application 
filed by Milliette Family LP, 493 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to install an accessory structure (Pier) 
closer to the lake shore than the primary structure, within Lakeshore Overlay Zoning District located at 493 
Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00369 including pier southern extensions be located 
12½ feet from the southern riparian border, DNR approval, Findings of Fact and staff recommendations 
(recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016).  Attorney Draper explained the lake wide ordinance states 
any new piers installed has to be 12 ½ feet from the property line.  The applicant requested the pier abut the city’s 
property line. There is a lot of shallow water there and to get around that he wanted to move it 27 feet to the south, which 
is not allowed. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Skates/Chappell motion to approve Resolution 16-R32, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application 
filed by Karlee Mann, W5244 Cty. Rd. ES, Elkhorn, WI 53121, for Lefty’s Too to operate a Commercial Indoor 
Entertainment facility (Restaurant) at 223 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00253 
including Fire Department requirements, State of Wisconsin Health Department approval, obtaining any required 
building permits, Findings of Fact and staff recommendations (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 
2016).  Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Skates/Kordus motion to approve Resolution 16-R33, authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application 
filed by Carolyn Sue Gifford to operate Family Daycare Home (Four to Eight Children) in a Single Family (SR-4) 
zoning district at  191 W South Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA160800001 including State of 
Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services approval, Conditional Use Permit is for applicant only, 
parking for drop off and pick up is allowed in driveway or on Lake Geneva Blvd. only, Findings of Fact, and staff 
recommendations (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 

Discussion/Action on authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven Johansen for Maple 
Park Inn, N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast establishment at 920 Geneva 
Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235 (recommended for denial including Findings of facts for 
denial by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
Skates/Hedlund motion to deny.  Alderman Skates said that block really came into play, however not reflecting negatively 
on the applicant. They were not concerned with the distance to the daycare or school.  The Plan Commission unanimously 

4 of 6 
May 23, 2016 Council Minutes 

May 23, 2016 Council Minutes

cityclerk
Rectangle



felt they wanted to stop businesses at Cook Street.  There was discussion noting other bed and breakfast establishments 
are past Cook Street and the narrow window of people who would buy the property.  As far as neighbors, no one wants 
thing to happen next to their property, however you can’t move in Lake Geneva and shut the door behind you.  Alderman 
Hedlund felt they were being a little restrictive.  Mr. Kordus suggested it be referred back to the Plan Commission. 
 
Attorney Draper explained our ordinance states if the council wants to make significant changes, they would have to have 
another public hearing.  In addition, to override the Planning Commission’s recommendation, 5 votes would be needed to 
overturn the decision. 
Roll Call: Chappell, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “no.”  Motion failed 6 to 1 with Alderman Skates 
voting “yes.” 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to send back to Plan Commission for a public hearing.  Alderman Skates encouraged all 
aldermen to be at the Plan Commission to hear both sides.  
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Howell voting “no.”  Motion failed 6 to 1 with Alderman Hedlund 
voting “yes.” 
 
Kordus/Hedlund motion to hold a public hearing at the next council agenda after it is published. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Skates/Kordus motion to approve a Planned Development (PD), Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) submitted by 
Leslie N Scherrer Pella for PSG, Inc., 448 Falcon Ridge Drive, Suite B, Burlington, WI 53105 for property located 
at 414 & 416 Baker Street, Tax Key Nos. ZBS 00001 & 00002 including building be professional managed, 
Findings of Fact, and staff recommendations (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Skates/Chappell motion to approve a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Lake Geneva 50120, 
LLC c/o GMX Real Estate Group, LLC, 3000 Dundee Rd, Northbrook, IL 60062 for two new commercial 
buildings in the Planned Business zoning district at 281 N Edwards Blvd., Tax Key No. ZA297300001 including 
Findings of Fact, and staff recommendations (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
It was noted this property is not owned by Walmart. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Skates/Kordus motion to approve a General Development Plan (GDP) Application filed by Geneva Lakes Dream 
Homes c/o Ernie Truchscherer, PO Box 259, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for three new commercial buildings in the 
Planned Business Park zoning district at lots #49 – 52 Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030 – 200033 including Findings of 
Fact, and staff recommendations (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Skates/Chappell motion to approve a Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) Application filed by Geneva Lakes Dream 
Homes c/o Ernie Truchscherer, PO Box 259, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for three new commercial buildings in the 
Planned Business Park zoning district at lots #49 – 52 Tax Key Nos. ZLGBP200030 – 200033 including Findings of 
Fact, staff comments, bushes to be planted at top of retaining wall (type to be approved by staff), bike path 
extended to parking lot on Northwest side, U type bike racks installed for ten bikes, retaining wall blocks and 
garage doors match brick on main buildings, soldier course of brick be added to trash enclosure near top, 
maximum 20 foot parking lot light poles, and allowing two monument signs with one located on Edwards Blvd. and 
one located on Veterans Parkway  (recommended by the Plan Commission on May 16, 2016) 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 
Discussion/Action on process, applications and appointment of District 2 Alderman 
At a prior council meeting it was discussed to advertise for the vacancy.  At this time the alderman would have to make a 
decision on who they would like to nominate for the position.  
 
Hedlund/Kordus motion to nominate Edward (Ted) Horne. 
Roll Call:  Chappell, Skates, Kordus, Flower, Gelting, Hedlund, Howell voting “yes.”  Unanimously carried. 
 

5 of 6 
May 23, 2016 Council Minutes 
 

cityclerk
Rectangle









Page 4 of 6 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 5-16-16 

11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven Johansen for Maple Park
Inn, N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast establishment at 920 Geneva Street,
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235.

Applicant gave an overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion with the Commission.
DISCUSSION – Sue Johansen, applicant

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –
Railton expressed his concerns about having a transient business next door to his home for various reasons, including resale
depreciation of his home and safety concerns for his grandchildren.  He also pointed out that he did not know how they will
meet the requirements to even have a B&B (i.e. two exits, 5 bathrooms, etc.)  He stated that there is no prevailing necessity for
this use.  If they are allowed to have 4 people per room that means they could potentially have 20 people at one time staying in
this building next door to his home.

Joe Railton, 930 Geneva Street, LG

PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 –
Railton voiced her opposition to this item, agreeing with comments made by her husband Joe Railton.  In addition she brought
up a safety concern with regards to the daycare service that is also in the neighborhood. Stating that having many visitors to this
property is a safety concern for the neighboring residents.

Carol Railton, 930 Geneva Street, LG

PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 –
Stated her opposition to the recommendation of this item and urged the commission to consider the residential area and
protect it.

Wendy Smith, 1004 Geneva Street, LG

PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 –
Stated her opposition to the recommendation of this item and urged the commission to consider the residential area and
protect it.

Cindy Fueredi, 1010 Geneva Street, LG

Gibbs/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously.
MOTION #12

Inspector Robers stated that the applicants will be coming forth to get permits to add a bathroom and the home does have two
DISCUSSION

exits on it.  Slavney stated that since 1989 the western edge of downtown has been a consistent source of discussion and
concern.  Confirming that the neighborhood has been consistently opposed to businesses going beyond the Cook Street
frontage.  Skates stated that in another location this applicant would do a great job.  However, having a daycare so close is a
concern and also stated his concerns for setting a bad precedence and feels it is important not to head in the wrong direction,
because then where do you stop?

Hartz/Skates moved to deny the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Steven Johansen for Maple
Park Inn, N4590 Ostrander Road, New London, WI to operate a Bed & Breakfast establishment at 920 Geneva Street,
Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00235, including finding of facts for denial.  The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION #13

Page 4 of 6 
May 16, 2016 Plan Commission Mtg Minutes

cityclerk
Rectangle













Municipality: CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Parcel Number: ZOP   00235

Property Details

School District: 

Zoning District: 

2884-UHS LAKE GENEVA-GENOA CITY

Owner Information

LAKE GENEVA WI, 53147

920 GENEVA STMailing Address: 

JAMES A MCCULLOUGHOwner Name 2: 

Owner Name: ANN H MCCULLOUGH

Walworth County, WI

Land Information Division

Improvements:

Total:

Land: $59,300.00

$261,600.00

$320,900.00

Acres:

Mill Rate:

Assessment Ratio:

Fair Market Value:

0.3000

$328,100.00

0.9780213590

0.0223760460

School Credit:First Dollar Credit:

Lottery Credit:Special Assessment:

Special Charges:Delinquent Utility Charge:

$734.55

$131.18$0.00

$0.00

Private Forest Crop Taxes:Managed Forest Land Taxes:

Woodland Tax Law  Taxes:Total Billed: $6,968.08 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00

$0.00

Tax Jurisdictions

Special Assessments / Charges

Elected Officials / Voting Districts

Soil Classification

2015 Valuation Information Tax Information

Soil Type

FsA

Soil Name Acres

FOX SILT LOAM, 0 TO 2 PERCENT SLOPES 0.2961

Supervisory District:

State Representative:

State Senator:

US Representative:

US Senator:

Nancy Russell (D11)

Tyler August(R) (32nd District)

Stephen Nass(R)  (11th District)

Paul Ryan(R) (1st District)

Ron Johnson (R) & Tammy Baldwin (D)

Property Address Legal Description

W 15' LOT 3 BLK 25 LOT 4 BLK 25 ORIGINAL PLAT CITY OF LAKE GENEVA920 GENEVA ST LAKE GENEVA

GATEWAY TECHNICAL   $263.20

UHS LG-GENOA CITY   $1397.85

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA   $1938.21

SCH LAKE GENEVA J 1   $2005.40

STATE OF WISCONSIN   $56.19

WALWORTH COUNTY   $1519.62

Disclaimer

The information provided in this property information page is not official information.  All official tax information is recorded in the Walworth 

County Treasurer’s Office.  To verify tax payment/payoff status, contact the Walworth County Treasurer’s Office at 262-741-4251.

$81.21

$6,968.08Net Tax


	/
	Special City Council Meeting
	Monday, June 20, 2016 – 5:15 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall
	05 26 2016 Special Council Minutes.pdf
	Special Regular City Council Meeting
	Thursday, May 26, 2016 – 5:45 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	05 23 2016 Council Minutes.pdf
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, May 23, 2016 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall




